
8/6/2017 Print

about:blank 1/3

Subject: FW: RE: [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]General inquiry about your pigment ink,for Canon ink,for Canon W8400

From: Lorraine Cordell (lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk)

To: re_wired@ymail.com;

Date: Friday, 29 July 2016, 14:40

 
 

From: admin01@sc-supercolor.com [mailto:admin01@sc-supercolor.com] 
Sent: 29 July 2016 13:44
To: Lorraine Cordell
Subject: Re: RE: [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]General inquiry about your pigment ink,for Canon ink,for Canon W8400
 
Dear Lorraine
Sure beauty , I am good for memory and Called you before
 
The price is lower than before, the Canon W8400 pigment ink cost 29$ / liter (174$ / set), and the dye ink cost
6.5$ / liter (39$ / set)
Please check the old invoice and confirm the delivery informa�on
 
One liter ink about 1.15KG without package, 19 liter will be 21KG with package
More than 21KG our DHL will have a discount, that cost 7.8$ / KG
 
May I know your quan�ty ? Or do you have skype or whatsapp ? That I can send you more detail
 
Thanks
Fair Zhou
Skype magcolour1
Whatsapp +86 15989613212

admin01@sc-supercolor.com

 
From: Lorraine Cordell
Date: 2016-07-29 18:54
To: admin01@sc-supercolor.com
Subject: RE: RE: [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]General inquiry about your pigment ink,for Canon ink,for Canon W8400

Dear Zhou
 
I am not sure if you remember
me i order some ink from you a
while ago and was wondering if
you can gave me a price on
some ink again please.
 
Canon imagePROGRAF
W8400PG = 1 Litre (Pigment)
Black
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W8400PG = 1 Litre (Pigment)
Yellow
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